

Hudson Nicoletti

220 Woolner Ave, Toronto - ON

Phone: +1 647 271-5353, E-Mail: contact@hudsonnicoletti.com

www.hudsonnicoletti.com

Summary

With 5 years of hands-on experience efficiently coding websites and applications using modern HTML, CSS, JavaScript, PHP, Javascript, Mysql, No-Sql, JSON and various in-depth programming skills/frameworks for development.

Building state-of-the-art, easy to use, user-friendly websites and applications is truly a passion of mine. I actively seek out new technologies and stay up-to-date on industry trends and advancements. My Continued education has allowed me to stay ahead of the curve and deliver exceptional work to each employer I've worked for both full-time and contract.

Highlights

- Object Oriented Programming
- Responsive Web Design
- Database manipulation and structuring
- PHP Backend development
- Node.js & Express.js applications
- MVC Pattern with PhalconPHP
- Cross-Site Request Forgery Protection
- API Implementation & Programming
- Compatibility tests for browsers
- Bilingual (Fluent in English & Portuguese)

Experience

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

AGÊNCIA DZOE, BRAZIL . [2013-2017]

- Developed and implemented complex Internet and Intranet applications on multiple platforms.
- Coordinated with systems partners to finalize designs and confirm requirements.
- Provided continued maintenance and development of bug fixes and patch sets for existing web applications.
- Designed strategic plan for component development practices to support future projects.
- Consistently met deadlines and requirements for all production work orders.
- Advocated for end-users to perform testing and problem analysis for server, desktop infrastructure work.

WEB DESIGN INTERN

AKWEB, BRAZIL . [2012-2012]

- Provided continued maintenance and development of bug fixes and patch sets for existing web applications.
- Designed & structured artwork for E-Mail Marketing.
- Published artworks for website sliders and E-Mail Marketing.

Education

TOEFL ITP

CCAA - Londrina, BRAZIL . [2017]

- Total score of 573 (max: 677).
- LISTENING - 61
- STRUCTURE - 54
- READING - 57

PILOT PRIVATE COURSE

Aeroclube de Londrina, BRAZIL . [2016-2017]

- Ground & Flight School completed in 8 months , with 45 flight hours i've obtained my private pilot license.

WEB DESIGN COURSE

Microcamp Londrina, BRAZIL . [2010-2012]

- Full web design course , learning from image manipulation to full time coding challenges.